GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Amendment 002
Request for Proposal (RFP)

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
MAURY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
(DCAM-16-CS-0030)

Issued: December 14.2016

This Amendment Number 002 is being issued and hereby published on the DGS website on
December 14, 2016. Except as modified hereby, the Request for Proposal (RFP) DCAM-16-CS-
0030 remains unmodified.

Item# 1: Sign-In Sheet, Pre-Proposal Conference

Exhibit A sign-in sheet and business cards

Ttem# 2: Site Visit

The site visit will be held Thursday, December 15th at 3:30 PM at Maury ES, 1250 Constitution
AVE NE. Bidders should meet in the main lobby located on 13th Street NE.

Item# 3: A.7 Proposals Due

Delete: January 3", 2017 at 2:00 p.m
Replace:  January 9%, 2017 at 2:00 p.m.

5“//% /9;//4/ L

Elouise Fripp~ ! Date :
Lead Contract Specialist

- End of Amendment No. 002 —
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Design Build Services for Maury Elementary School
Solicitation # DCAM-17-CS-0030

Pre-Proposal Conference
December 12,2016

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: 7(1/;4 ()'?J e»'-«iif-"ﬂ" Phone: 20 2 537 -0 7
Company:_[¥)ur Shal) Y o De st in
Email Address: Jed] @ _rnk . 2pya. corn -
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o ,NO E!/
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO o
Type of services performed: _/frch: fecty pe "

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  [pi7 e

2. Name; C?”/)oe;» \/ MLGM Phone: 52/ EF4-0650

Company: L. W Eleo AsSec.
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YE‘S?AD NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESyw NO o
Type of services performed: Al

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name: . Rile Phone:_z/2z 740 223 O
Company:_FielA & fux
Email Address:_ sy (s 62 field bong  -terpn
Have you registered for the Constant Coriact E- -Mailing List? YES o NO m
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES A NO o
Type of services performed: _ $Vyise by o
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4 Name: f? Phone: 202-400-219%®
Company: \
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES » NO o
Type of services performed: \ 3 \

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? SO
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BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Design Build Services for Maury Elementary School

Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0030

Pre-Proposal Conference
December 12,2016

Sign-in Sheet

Name: CSL\F%{’O\\ Lead

Email Address: ("] i@ u)\ Lo S v <O (OuA

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES g NO
YES

Type of services performed: _ (“\J ‘\T‘ sueNeo oA Moo

Is your company a certified business enterprise?

NO

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? = <A\ 2

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO
Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO
Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO

Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”

Phone: 262. @35 4040
Company:__WAMwon  MUnecn DC. C0lD

Page _ of
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Design Build Services for Maury Elementary School
Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0030

Pre-Proposal Conference
December 12, 2016

o Sign-in Sheet

1. Name:_4<ivgna \\umr’;’} Phone: (202 )552.— 728G
Company:__—y lYar |DC .
Email Address:__YYoman @ saldespdc - com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NOQfi
Is your company a certified business enterpnse" YES = NO o
Type of services performed: v\ Fne / gbw VR Q
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Sulb -

2 Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3 Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESo NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page o
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Design Build Services for Maury Elementary School
Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0030

Pre-Proposal Conference

December 12,2016
Sign-in Sheet _
L. Name: B I\ QA C&’\C[{/f} [SC"Y\ Y Phone: )[ O 617G 45
Company:_{=cf um\f LY w/ Y slems duhu Wy
Email Address:{)¢ (¢ @ el SIS OV~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing Llst'? YESs© NO o
Is your company a certified busmess terp /l'ie ? YES o NO'w

Type of services performed: .
Interested in bidding as a prlme ora subconnacto:'? Suds.

2. Name: JE NN FE2- I '-f-M M Phone:_~
Company: (s /TEETFACE ENGINEE PANG
Email Address: JENMNIFERLT DINTEEFACEENG . (oM
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO .
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO x
Type of services performed: M =1~
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ SU B

3. Name'ﬂddp md €Z phope: 703_ 4’7‘“’%w

Comp'any:_ﬁZﬂ‘ kt% % %‘ﬁ_@f‘
Email Address: V7 ¢ ® AAychr « cO—

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- hﬁailing List? YES g NO o
Is your company a certified business ent rpri YES o NO w
Type of services performed: Mﬂ E(_—é"‘- :

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4, Name:_Ren  Hue lgehas Phone: [zez)"( 39 o2
Company: Sl Tuedy Seven Acchutechue
Email Address: SWeels chac (0 Audio 2 § acct conm
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES = NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES  NO o
Type of services performed: As chatze o
Interested in bidding as a pnme or a subcontractor? Frwe
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Design Build Services for Maury Elementary School
Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0030

Pre-Proposal Conference
December 12, 2016

Sign-in Sheet
lk: Name: P.Ar"c& Cive Phone: 202-284-4S%s
Company: __ AMYT BN 6ireerten
Email Address:___ Pewva @ amtensinowing. cons
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES w/ NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES # NO o
Type of services performed: Suevey | Ll
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? s>

2, Name: éott:uc'n RQ}, Phone: 22 -24Y - Sto |

Company: Shy ahevg. levtane Accbiltret €
Email Address:_efdw/n @ Shi nbesglmulads. O &
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES & NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES =" NO o
Type of services performed: Aw dn
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Prton

Have you reglstered for the Consranl Contact E-Mallmg List? YES )f NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES gz NO o
Type of services performed: @
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor‘7 &

4, Name: Cq'\lél‘“x Leid\ Phone:_ 202 (2% ~4O40O
Company:__ " Wi Munscin DC
Email Address:_ Cleid @ w. \2 v asn. ¢ D AN
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES % NO o

Is your company a certified business enterpnse‘? YES,&u. NO o
Type of services performed: _ (i \ | SORVEY , A
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Z oo\

Page of _
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Design Build Services for Maury Elementary School
Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0030

Pre-Proposal Conference
December 12, 2016

. . Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: D/WLCP eZal Phone:_ 202, 548 1570 2o/
Company:__ BB Archilced; .
Email Address:__ ofavid, be (! @ BEW archTects, caps
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO
Is your company a certified businegs enterprise? YES # NO o
Type of services performed: /YP?}C{ ?‘:r e i
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ $vjb

2. Name:_E ) c}&nbuwg/( Phone:3V\-52¢-v1 7
Company:_ ConANUoy W[l Avet § Carma S,
Email Address: S~ enAd @ Conle sy i llAns Lo
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mai!ing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed: __ $£t%1e— Gl o
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ 721w (=

3. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page of _
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Design Build Services for Maury Elementary School
Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0030

Pre-Proposal Conference
December 12,2016

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: 3 Pho g;am.. H%. 774‘

Company: AL g

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES M. NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES)é NO o
Type of services performed: *Fe

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _StAlp

p) Name:_Ronald  Aavenve Phone: STt YR 1 SH)

Company:__ W mmor Coasiry eon

Email Address:__Fnavewye: @ winmey coastyocdign O

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO #&
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESw NO o

Type of services performed: _ Crevgena | Condrncdor
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ {Opjane.

3. Name; Phone:
Company:
Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NOOG@O

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4, Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page of
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Design Build Services for Maury Elementary School
Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0030

Pre-Proposal Conference
December 12, 2016

Sign-in Sheet

. Name. J%h TwCh Phone;_&1J 54[2* 53
Company:__ VP [7$
Email Address:___ 3osftud . TUCH € DC. 69V
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO e
Is your company a certified business, enterprise? YES o NO m/
Type of services performed: i
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ""/ o

2 Name: | 51te Co N 4% A Phone: 2c2-353 €9/ ¢~
Company:__ DL nedyY  Son 4
Email Address:_T5¢onhEY @ DLRGROVY. Cor
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 3 NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO\&z~
Type of services performed: __ ARCH ) Te (T ny
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name:_ fk og YA INES Phone: 282 353 3424/
Company: J !
Email Address: . Sl oM
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ® NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 8=—NO o
Type of services performed: (ONSTRUCTC N
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f H ME

4, Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page of




STEPHEN F. PATT, P.E.
President

C: 571-238-0077
spatt@ecslimited.com

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC

Gaolechnlcal « Construction Matarlals « Environmental « Facilitles » Codn Cnmpliance_"
655 15th Street, NW, Lobby Level, Washington, DC 20005
T:202-400-2188 » F: 202-478-1831
www.ecslimited.com

GRUNLEY

TOM BIZZARRI

Sr. Projact Manager

240.399.2000
240.552.8297 -
202.427.8598
240.399.2001
TomBlzzari@grunley.com

GRUNLEY CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.
15020 Shady Grove Road, Suite 500
Rockville, MD 20850

sHlnberg.LeviNas

edwin@shinberglevinas.com
202.244.5101 x238

Edwin Roa, MBA www.shinberglevinas.com

Marketing Director 5101 Wisconsin Avenue NW, 310

Washington, DC 20016

DC CBE Firm LSD10848122018

MDOT MBE Certlfied 16-388 5503 Burling Court

Bethesda, MD 20817

Architecture Planning interlore
EDUCATIONAL SYSTEMS PLANNING
Williamn M. Richardson, Ph.D.
President
19 Old Solemnon = [<laud Rd li: 4100373 4148
Sute 301 l::xt 11'l -
Anaapolis MD 21401 [ 410573 9215
lucalhonalsyst Janning cont

€ Ml brichard
www.educatlonalsystemsplanning.com

R. MSGHEE & ASSOCIATES A M T e
ji====ii]
LLC s

CONSULTING ENGINEERS ADC Certified Business Entarprise
#L270449072016

HISTORIC PRESERVATION

I INTERIOR DESIGN 1

ARCHITECTURE

t AMOY McGHEE

BUSINESS MANAGER

#§ 2031 FLORIDA AVE, NW, 3RD FLOOR
WASHINGTON DC, 20009

8 T: 202,626 0690
1 E: AMOY@RMC-ARCHITECTS.COM
N W: RMC-ARCHITECTS COM

AMADO FERNANDEZ, AlA

G PRINCIPAL
703.437.6600 X 104’
AMADD@HGAARCH.COM

22630 DAVIS DRIVE

STERLING, VA 20164

ARCHITELCTS
WWW.HGAARGH.COM

MARYLAND

WASHINGTON, DC
3a01.972.3286

VIRGINIA
202.393.1316

703.437.6600

AND LAND SURVEYORS

PATRICK CRUZ
ENGINEER

PHONE 202-209-454s 174X 202-289-5051 E-MAIL, peras@amtengineering.com
10 G STREET, NE, SUITE 430 @ WASHINGTON, PC 20002

slReSH

DENNIS L. ROBERTS, 11

VP Business Development
DRobertv@ReSt.com
(571) 243-4259

Washington, DC * Baltimore, MD * Dallas, TX * Fort Lauderdale, F,

(h— - 22 2 Wi Ave W

Global Engineering Solutions®
of Washington DC

Suren Gosine

Vastunaion DC 200 s

Senior Marketing Coordinator
Associate

SurenG@theges.com




CN |

.”.l B U [ L B Marketing Coordinator
BUILDING QUR COMMUNITY 2000 M STREET NW
1214 28th Street, NW SUITE 270 INTERFACE
Washington, DC 20007 WASHINGTON, DC 20036 ENGINEERING
T (202) 333-3424 WesHieon 202 370 9530
F {202} 333-3425
€ (202) 304-8238 Grace Haines
menbuild.com grace.haines@mcnbuild.com

jenniferp@interfaceeng.com
www,interfaceengineering com

SOLTESZ DC, LLC

BEN HOELSCHER
MaCEZING MzmosnUnieT Cnamnes.
97 rroman@solteszdc.com
1325 G Street, NW, Suite 500, Washington, DC 20005
7 202.552.7386 407.276.1779
Crystal Leid

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

Marketing Manager

sara rifai

739 8th Street, SE
PROJECT ENGINEER

2nd Floor

Washington, DC 20003 2031 Florida Ave NW
3rd Floor

Washington, DC 20009
202-760-2270 x103

srifai@fieldtung.com

cleid@wilesmensch.com
www.wilesmenschdc.com

0 202.638.4040 x203

EJ Sandoval

Design & Preconstruction Manager

Coakley & Williams Construction, Inc.

k‘ 7475 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite goo
.‘ w M' pc . C (@] A |._( L E_;( Bethesda, Maryland 20814
-\ \ . V\7' LLIA '_Vl S . 301.963.5000 main

WILES MENSCH CORPORATION-DC ecETRUCTION ol
301.525.5013 cell
301.963.9779 fax
asandoval@coakleywilliams.com

~

coakleywilliams.com
Ronald Navarro

" ANl

[E Guidepost

Angela ). Oshorne, PCl, MA

analor o | Reg|0n3| Manager

N

SN Al T A Y

LR IR A AT 1S BN NN )

: 202.499.4318

Guidepost Solutions LLC — Ih]/l ety
icut Avenue NW, Suite . : )

ufigri?\?zﬁnﬁlc' 20036 aasborne@guidepostsolutions.com



T. David Bell - LEFDaG B4

202.548.7570 « - 201
david.bell@BELLarchitects‘com
www.BELLarchitects.com

asdent

1228 9th Street NW Washington, DG 20001

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE
Washington, DC 20019
0:202-589-0066

F: 202-589-0067

C: 443-842-0686

N

BROUGHTON

CONSTRLCTIONCOMPANY, LC g7 E. Baltimore Street
Baltimore, MD 21202
0:410-244-5508

F: 410-244-5509
JErF PLoTz

Pre-Construction Manager

jplotz@broughtonconstruction.com

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE
Washington, nNe; 20019

O 202-589-0066

F: 202-589-0067

C: 207-409-4624

807 E. Baltimore Street
Baltimora, MD 21202
0:410-244 -5508

E: d410-244-5500

Tai Pram, 8AlA, LEED AP BD+C, agp
Architectural Lesigner/LEED Coordinator
tp|1mn@brc:-ugmur|cunstrucliun.com

N

BROUGHTON

CONsm.»::rm.\emMpm, L

Bill Conkey, AlA

Architect
Associate

bconkey@dirgroup.com
0: 202/393-6445

EpRr Group|Sorg

Archltecture Engincering Planning tnterlors
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